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ScHEDUIEne@
Flat no 502 and to1-19T::suring 931 sr1 I:r I" 5th froor of the buirdins known as
"Tribhuvan Apartments'' bearing *^Lv .; zsz iirr. ,i-i 

".0 
finar prot-no. 53 of the town

ptannins scheme no-V1 Vire t";;il'iTs no'a;6 
""i'8a11^,:i."l"irrase vire parre (w)ffiilmiXfr"JlDistrict aomo;v i-rffi; situated Jali6lo"onai RoaoVire parre riw)

000/-

,r. . _'jUQiTs.sl.9 eit oor-
j//gryJan Gauctions. comos.ro.zoTs bffi2j=o prxwith auto exrension tor s m-irii". ii.ii." o,o ,.

Peg+gtlltnlast 5 minutes

?:ry'jt fnlguorr NEFT / RTGSIn th(Account ruo. 
-eOtZeOAS2|T -Niie',of 

tne
!,1. elr noR I sED orFic e i ni', nibo,glTy ZONE Name of the Br;;;;;;i;
.B.qlf_.! yaharashtra I F S Cod i.MAHB0OO0002 or by way of demarrd draftdrawn in favour of .'Authoiir"J oriil=r,
.?.!t of Maharashtra,, Orr*n o,i.nu-Nationatized or schedrJ"o ii"n't,iln,0,"
at Mumbai.
Rs.1 ,0O,OOOI-

ey o6.ro.zolB fiflo Gooffi
29.04.201i

E-Auctions *irr ou .o"nilil lfii:,:'+l.,'"Xt f;f 11,, f:lg ryHot rs BASrs' and theapproved service 
. provider nv..cr -l;;; """b;; "ol#.,u: rn?,rnn,,1"" uu;

*g*,"*tgru 
",,ouf'l'

+qpslu^4le bankeauqtjons;go;;E!;zpantor,.n"nGi=tra"u 
for E_Auction r_ender

uocuments containing.. ontrnre-auffiin., bjo f"rr, Gjr?ation, Generar rerms and
conditions of ontirre auction,"r". H,ilut.l,:lltn,. ogrijlkroly^contact Mr.Gariesh patit,i,i'1,H,,'"i,lli;;y;S#rt#ff: ii,uliiunonu';; Mru;n,,n Gowda, M/s c1 inoia pvt

:"T"Tlifi.!::lffilf,.i?H:3'ffi#ation 
or the Authorised orricers, there are noindependent inquiries.resardins ,n" 

",J'r""1'J[?gt:'fl1[tiiiH*ltlt n::,'li:Xfclarms / rights / duel/ 
"f"tting"t;" t.i:rn prior io .ll,iitring their bid The e-Aurction

advertisement does not tonitiiui" riffiirr ..i0" o"#Jjiil .on.titute any commitment

fh;. n-ronerty is being sotd on ,,AS 
tS t//tE_Auctions ,i,irf O,u .onoucted ,,onliro,, ,lE^lT fl and.,,ArS tS WHAT tS BAS|S,

2.

Reserve price : Rs.
e-Auction WEbGiG

I n s p ecti oF o-fi ro pE rti es ta.og.zota oe@o pnl-
tq::::, :,.:ji:L nr1 1,,isr.,ij 

""n",i,i,t"nt
Generat Manaqer 

,^g^roi 
'F;;;i" 

T:Til:
Y?o!1" no.8378ieegses ior" ,ro"=.,,"1.r andglgtails of the ftar)
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4.

,?t_ 
rnY representation of the bank. Theruture encumbrances,whethei.rni,"n;iiliifr ,; 

?iJffi?. il1;lj,r]:?,:*,J]ffi''iuecured creditor sha' not be i"it""#," in anv *uii"rH, third partv craiins ) rights /

*rrn.r,."O;";;;Maharashtra, trrtu"mOai ZiiL-,,o "',#i

%"''l[4/sr]1l,;ff';"',,.,^::i|i:^-zuction-;;"ll',,porta|

il!?f';Hi8,pil.ff:::"iff[",i,"'f::#l:q,t."fi: 
:]:=y,,,i{";:,,;,.:jlilo,ligtn,o FFf cER wr u rvr sru c-rw"ii 

T 
i'i : ̂ ; or.!h g Eii 

" 
ri 

" 
i,i i,'6..l,I or Ma h a ra s htra /FS c o d e

MAHB00oo 002 or by wav or oe'mano lrart ora'r,n i;i;;:"irf ,,Authoriseo 
onio-.r, Bank of

Maharashtra" drawn on any rvationerrizlo or r.il"jr,"jglr* payabre at Mumbai.
Bidders shall hold a v-1ljd email lD ars all,the rel.ev.ant information.from Bank and alrotment
of tD & password bv M/s ci il;;iliLto., srrarib"'i""".iv"0 through e_mair oNLyThe intending bidder sl::19. submit the evidence for EMD deggsjt rike UTR number arong
wtth Request Letter.for participertion'in-ttre for.iion]un-ollrf_.,r"sted 

copies of (i)proof
of tdentification (Kyc) ri='v,iti,lj'o"cr1g^l^iiiir! .-i.ir", passport etc (ii) current
t1.,",*;ffilJri:l 

co-mmunic;atirr,-iiiupnr'r c"io;ffi" bidder, (iv)vario,e,,-mair ro,;i nrrn"r*n,ru ;"iY:bile 
/ Lantlline) oi tn" oiooll".i.,'io'liL*horised officei of Bank

van,,*n$u:#1*.U#i:ri*:itrFfl 
tr,l::',il1Hii#;t::,;,*i'l;:

Nrmo^ ^r rL _ 
_ r_..vv rv vs DUUrrlrrleo to e_mail id displayed above.6.

7.

iR

It shall be the responsrbility of the interested bidders to inspect and satisfy thernserves
:iiiJH,:':ffinlo"ro'"'";dl;J;" 

or the il ii""r:asuigment or pioper.es are

i:fi il:,J,liild;ffi#HiT,3,#;itf3ilT'iy:*l"rugi$,ilffi :$1i::,,;
The Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) of ttre successfur bidder shail be retained towaros part
sare consideratio'n 

1,no lne enro of inrr.."rrur oiJJeiJ'sh,rJr.?" retunoeo. Tie r:arnest
Monev Deposit.T,lT,j:"ir"rv,,li"19st. The.;";;; bidder, on acceptance or bid
i:f"rry4i.:*il::T::*:#*'Lrmed aterv i u-on ir,: -m" day or not rate,r thanof the sate frice *r..,i.n l, ;;ffiL';;' jtu a deposit of Twenty piue peiJ"i, ;?;" amount

;:',"L1''itr,1".'9*:-*ilr.trui';:rffi:J"ffihf i::y3e-:,lig:+:::r#:ueraurt in deposir 
:l,iin- "rornt'ni i,., ,r..".sfur bioieril":",iTl;i,3x:*"r:+,"#

il1!:5,.:l,Tinilf ;i'.[",fl',T jfl ;nib,lr,f,;X;*i*;auctionandthederau,rins
It shall be the resoonsibility of the successfur.bidder to remirt the TDS @ 1%as appricabre
uls 1941-A if the agsr,esa!9 of the srrns31"gi199, 

"," 
orii i"r*.h-conJideraron is Rs 50i:ii:{l$ii ISB;ff:i;;if33,iiine bv rirrins'ror;-26op q ros certincate :o beincome tax into tnllou"rnrent acccun,rs; 

to Produce the proof .i h,-u;il"01r,,"0 ,n"

o
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10. The prospective quatified bit-to prioi iJ ;il ;:':.:leo bidderrs m av a va il on lir

ffi '-yrij ji'lliEil?f ::fl :fi #A'j,:T#:[l',i.'i:1.U"""*:l3rrr:qc.1,ndapv,
tit'"tiont'll'3 | 1nv other tecl

",,,.."i.rn;:Fd'*l"*';-ifiiil*.Itr:'*+!#try#:t'ti!tr1','',;f ,

11 rhe purchaser sha, o"r,^ ,n" "::::" 
rorsucces:si',,n;#;l,,iti,'l#fi'[,ffiit

charges 
l:: "t9 and atso 

"-s..aoPlicable 

stamp duties / additional stcharses, rees etc oi,;n tiril;if"tr"o / non-statut,,.v Jr".]'&::T?":rj:,j"[il.J;i
12. Ih" Arthorized Office r / R=absorute,ign-ii" 1,.#, J, 7j,i1,': -rot 

bound to
auction ors,ase_n.lti::dxl,,?;",t#f 

ft[#;tilp;Tifl{,"1i[::r;li".3ft J:l#13. The Sale Certifir:ate will be issrwill not be issued in anv 
"inJilSi,Jrlf'" 

nrr" of the purr:haser(s) / appricant (s) .nry and14. The sale sh.all b,e subject to nReconstru*ion 
c,f ri""i,.i"r'xJ::?: j#,H,;,r?::fffTl3x1J;,iT,'$jxji:,risat 

on and15. Bid form without EMD or with belovy EM|D amount st16. 
,lp_rrl* isnor riable ro pav rnu,",-]^.;: 

":",.*a, be rejected summariry.
i ss ue or co n ri rm a t i o, 

"i;, 
j;;[, 8flff ::iJff ,,?lff^?,: :: 

r e p rice i n ca s17 rhis norice is arso beins pubrirr: ,"::':l: :1 
''l'" or anv i";; o,.lliu 

or anv dt-'rav in

question of interpret"fio"n!r,r"r.r€d in vernacular' The Engrish version sha, be finar if any18. The Borrowe
respect of tiott 

attention is invited to the provisions ofre avarilable, to redeem ;lhe secured ,r."rrrb_r"ction 
g of section 13 of the Act in

rtre'bffi -* gS:uPtr dated,ri".lillTtors .are herebv
wi,, be,,.tionrii::[1il.151;::["i#'[liil$:tH::T ?: mentioned ,|^",,: a,ons wfth

s ir a n y *, r i o" ;ff ,X,.35 ",l;il, jiJl:3, 
:n "-n 

ini o^i,, 5lil

Pface: Mumbai
uate;01.09.2018

. ,,' ;a' " 
{' ''

lil:l:l_s: h as-ra b udh e)
r ::?, l"_ 

no.T 0 457 Beoael

"rT,.:lJ".naser 
(ARc)

o, Huthorised Officer
tranK of Maharashtr
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^^. _ AUCTtOt\t SALE PROGRAMME
ScHEDULE oF IMMoVAEiii PFijpFnrr es

Flat no 502 and 503 admeasuring 931 sq ft on the Sth froor of the buirding known as ,TribhuvanApartments" bearing survey no 2i7,l-lissa no 4 and rinat ptot.no. 53 of tn! town ptanningscheme no V1 Vile 
'arle 

ano crs no e;o ano ea6ii io'!'Jir,,rrrge.Vire parte (\ru) taruka AndheriDistrict Bombav suburban situai"o 
"i 

6-1 ,o"J"b.'"iR;;d il,," parre (w) Mumbai-400056
Reserve price : Rs.3,49,91,000/-

EMD: Rs.34,99,100/__
EMD Remittance Detairs: ,D...p:?l..through NEFT / RTGS in the Accou,t No.60126083217 Name of the uc: nuiHoRtsiD biiiien ,'ruMBAr crrizoN E Nameof the Beneficiarv: Bank tr rtatnttr.,ntra lps CoaZi.tr/iHgoooo002 or by way of demand
1,3'; *1,::J i i1";[?H *nr ;uriiri #il,"i, 

*, a ra s h t ra,, o ra w n o n, n v

Bid Multiptier

Last date of submissicln

Rs.1,00,000/-

lnspectionof properties 
:18.0g.201g between r]:o_o a.m.to 05:00 p.m., (preaseio?llX.J#i','li%ili$l'",t1# 

oo"",i"*irvra,naGi 
i,r" pr*oe Branch,.Mou,iJ'no esz'ee3883

Online auction sale
extensioniois 

'iin'rtes in case o'o 
'r'olilJ"l'il1^iffit$flll::a 

m to 12:30 p m with auto
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BANK OF MAHARASHTRA
Head orrice:,i:fi:!;i,!lg& :{,f,."liffi r, pune 41 1 o'sZonat-off ice: Mumtn i zonar 6trice, 1""il ;,;;i 4_s7ni,"""Mumbai Samerchar Marg, fort, fvrrrU,ii_lg'-'-' '

B ra n c h orri ce : c urre rf!T:,3"#r,ff 1'J:::r,", 
".l 

F roor, M a ke r rower

rerephone : 22 1 ffi 3!l;,'31 lt lil?i ;#:,T;;;;; ;;;; _ ".,,'
(Read careru,v the terms 

"".=;1f,,3]J:,Ul"t*:T,fHn -ro and submittins the bid)

Sr,
No.

Name of
Bidder(s) (in

Capitat)

Father,s /
Husband's Na

(1) (2)
1

2

PostalAdOress of
Bidder(s) (tf Bidder is a
company, address of

its Regd.Office)

Phone / Cell
Numberr and

email lD

g) 5

5. Bank Account details to which
EMD amount to be returned
i) Bank A/c. No. :

ii) |FSC Code No. .

iii) Branch Nanre :

6. Date of submission of bid :

7. pAN Number:

8. Property/Assets ltem No. in respect:
of which the bicJ is submitted '

9. Whether EMD remitted : yes / No

10. EMD remittance details*
Date of remittance
Name of Bank .

Branch .

Account No. :

|FSC Code No
UTR No 

,

11 Bid Amount quoted 
:

iffiff lil,',13[ 
read and understood all the terms and conditions of auction sare and

( Signature of the Biddrer)
an
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4t-

2.

DECLARATION

Date
The Authorised Offir:er,
Bank of Maharashtra

(Branch address with Pin code)

lAffe, the Bidder/s aforesaid do herreby state that, lAtVe have read the entire terms and
conditions ol'the sale and unclerstood them fully. lA//e, hereby unconditionally agree to
conform with and to be bound by the said terms and conditions and agree to take part in
the Online Aurction.

lA/Ve declare that the EMD and other deposit towards purchase-price were made by me/us
as against my/our bid and that the particulars remittance given by me/us in the bid form is
true and correct.

lANe further declare that the infornration revealed by me/us in the bid document is true
and correct to the best of my/our belief. lA/Ve understand and agree that if any of the
statemenU information revealed by me/us is found to be incorrect and/or untrue, the bid
submitted by me/us is liable to be cancelled and in such case, the EMD paid by me/us is
liable to be forfeited by the Barrk and the Bank will be at liberty to annul the offer made to
me/us at any point of time.

lAlVe also agree that after my/our cffer given in my/our bid for purchase of thra assets is
accepted by the Bank and lA//e fail to accept or act upon the terms and conditions of the
sale or amlare not able to completer the transaction within the time limit specified for any
reason whatsoever and/or fail tc full'ill anylall the terms; and conditions of the biC and offer
letter, the EMD and any other ntoniers paid by me/us along with the bid and thereafter, are
liable to be forfeited.

The decision taken by the Authoriserd Officer of the Bank in all respects shall be binding
on me/us.

6' I also undertiake to abide by the additional conditions if announced during 1re auction
including the announcement of correcting and/or adcJitions or deletions oiterms being
offered for sare.

7. I also understand the Bank is not liable_to pay any interesU refund of EMD in ciase of any
delay in issue of confirmation cf sale/ Sale Certificate possession of secured asset sold
under e-auction by virtue of any Court Order received after e-auction is held.

Name:
Signature:

Address:

e-mail id

5.

Mobile
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BANK OF MAHARASHTRA
.. (l\ Govt: of India Undertaking)
Head Office: 'Lc,kmangat', .1501, Shivajinaglr, pune 411OOs

Zonal Office: Mumbai Zonat Office, Janiiarrgat 45/47,
Mumbai Samachar Marg, Fort, Mumbai-23

Telephone:022-2267S899
tsranch Office:Cuffe pararte Branch, g5 E, Ground Ftoor, Maker Tower

Cuffe parade, Mumbai _ 400 005
T'efephone: 221 830t 1,3355 Emait brmqr485i @mahabank.co.in

1. Nature and Object of Online lSale:
a' The online e-auction sale is with the object of Free and Fair sale, Transparencyand fclr achieving best_possible recoveiy of public money.b' The sale, is governed by the Provisions of tnE s..rritisation and Reconstruction ofFinancial Assets and E:nforcemel! :j securily lnterest Act, 2002 and securityInterest (Enforcement) Rules, 2oo2 

"nJ lri" following rfi.in" terms andconditions.
2. Caution to bidders:

a' Property is sold on as is anrJ where is /on what it is/ no complaint basrs.b' Bidders are advised / cautioned to veiifv inu concerned sRo as well as theRevenue Records/ other Statutory authorities such as sales Tax/Excise/lncomeTax etc' and shall satisfy themselves regardingl the nature, description, condition,

,"#:iil::rrce, 
rien, charge, statutory duJs, etciver the property oerore submitting

c' Bidders are advised to go through all the terms and conditions of sale grven in thetender document and also in tlie .orr"rponJirrt public sale notice in the dailiesbefore submitting the bicl ancl parlicipatini in inJonline oioolng/auclion.d' Statutclry dues/liabilities etc., due to the douer.-"nvlocal Body, if any, shown inthe sale notice/tender dc,cument shall be borne by the purchaser(s).3. Inspection of property/lmmovable Assets:a' Property/Assets can be inspercted on the date(s) given in the public sate notice /tender document.
b' Bidders shall inspect the proprerty/Assets and satisfy themselves regarding thephysicar nature, conditior, exteni, etc of ftte prqpe.tylAssets.c. Bidders are b-ound by ther prirrcipre of caveat'er'p-toi (Buyer Beware).d' complaints, if any, in ttre mattei of inspection rf,rtt immediately be brought to thenotice of the Authorised Officrir.4. Inspection of Tifle Deeds:
a' Bidders may inspect and verily the title deeds and other documents retating to

, 
the property available with ther Bankc. uubmission of bid forms:

a' Bids in the prescribed format 1;iven in the tender document shall be subnritted"offline" in the proforma proviiied in portaIhttpsl/iw*.oankearctions.corp Bidssubmitted othenrvise shall not be eligible roiions'ioeration and rejecteo.b' Bids shall be submitted online beforl the last Jrt" rno time given in the s;atenotice/tender document.
c' Bids form. shail be dury fiiled i' with ail the rerevant detairs.d' Bidders staying abroad/NlRls/Plos/Bidoers notolrrg dual citizenship must submitphoto page of his/her valirl Indian passport. -'-"'i
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e' Incontplete/unsigned bids without EMD remittance details will be summarilyrejected' NRr Bidder. nr*|n:g"iJ;irt 
"il;r. a. copv of photo pase of his/herpassport and route *reir oio dury endorsed by rndian Mission.f. only r:opy o{pAN crrJ, F1;,.nd1t 

_v_ot"rt rol\y'atid Driving License or photoldentity card issued bv Covt. and PSU wiil l-e accepted as the identity r,ocumentand shoutd be submittre,t atonj wrth d";l ;;,r.

^ F 
s' 

3l3lifl li;l'l'liX'#il*::jffi;ffi,:'s"tltmitteo arons with the bicr rorm6. Earnest Money Dep."litErvliii,"

: #r"'.3t"'.1113:iT:Tl'inied bv the EMD as speciried in the pubric sare
b' EMD and other deposiis snarr be remitted through EFT/NEFT/RTGS rransfer tothe bank account ir rp..iti",l in tne sare *til"n"noer document.

: '1X',"J::':'d.,?,ff3::JnXi;;;";#;' "?t"'fio ,iR cil'"i. t" any one
d' 

ilitn"ffilpt""t* ft'J'rernittance chalan and shal produce the same as ande. Bid forrn without EMD shall be summarily rejecteo.f' All details regarding i"ti[tn." of EMD ,n.ri o" entered in the bid form.
T. t,on"rfiilD' 

either in part-or in tutt, ir; liabte ior i"Jairr" in case of defaurt.

" Jffi'?'!:ffi:|!j 'tcresS-r 
therir bids in muttipries; or the amount speciried in thed. uuration of Auction sate:

: ,"J:X"J:ii+H:i"r:lii,il,automaticarrv on and at the time siven in the pubric
b' Auction/Bidding time *ri initi"rrv be for a perriod of one hour and if biddingcontinues', the. bidding process- will get ar^lonraticaily extended rrve mrnutesduration-of,each and t<epioperr tit the J*tio"-r.,e concrudes.c' lf any market-leading bio ioi,r r,igr't"r il; ih" highest.at the point in time) isreceived within the last five rninutes of crosing time, the bidding trme will beextended automatically by five ;iili;; *oli3*'bio l,ign",. than rast {uoted highestbid is received within the serid extenoeo liiJ mrnutes, the auction sare wirlautomatically get closed at the expiry of the exlnoeo five minute. There uviil thus

h:,ffif"nsion of bidding-tirne,' elcn 
'oi 

riu""l.'rinutes duration, ti1 auction is
d' 

511ffn"t" 
advised to enter therir bid accordingty l<eeping in mind the five rninutes

9. Onrrgne uioo::ff',t'nt 
on time-factor or paucity of time for tridding wil be entertained

a' 
*i,|Jiillfl:? wir be onrv onrrne biddins throush the portar provided by the

b. In case of sore bidder, the s;are may be accepted or deferred and property lrebrought for resare or othervr,ise s;are wirr oe Jlielr"o o,. cancered.c' Bidders are cautioneo to be carlf:L"ljl;#n=ni,n"i, bid amount and to checkfor alteration, if any, Oefore conrrrmtng the same.d' No requesvcomptiint ot *t,ti 
!1ooin-g *irr o" 

"nt"rtained 
for canceling the sateandinsuchcase,theEMDin"fu||wi||6.io'i"]tJj."

e' Bidders may' subject to concitions of 
"rri." 

r"-^icer provider, may avair pre-auction training and/or for dt,.motmock auction_sale
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10. Declaration of successful bidder:a' Highest bidder will be cleclared the successful bidder and sale will be c;onfirmed

$ffrtjryS:r'lntimatiorr 
to tlris effect;iill;sr';r"n throush e-maii Ly service

b' All intimations to bidders/auction purchaserwill be.primarily through e-rnail by theservice provider/Bank. Date or senoinj L-mair'wilr be considered as date ofintimation' lf no intimation reraches, oiolers air-. expected to take efforts; to findout status from the Bank. Non-receipt oilniir,ition should not be an excuse fordefaulVnon_payment.
11. Deposit of purchase price:

a' The bidder declared surlces,sful, shall pay, imnrediately on the same day aftersuch declaration, a deposit <>f 25o/o treis'ervro already paid) on the am.unt of hispurcnase money.
b' In case of the auction-siale proceeding and corrcluding beyond the bankingtransaction hours, the deposit of 25oiot prr.r,,rr" price (less EMD atready paid)shall be remitted before s.oCr p.m. of the lexi.worring day.c' The balance amount of purchasernon"y rnril ile paid on or before the fifteenthday from the date of the sale or within ilJ p"i:ioo as may be extended for thereason to be recorded, by thr: AuthoriseO Offiielr.12. Default of payment:
a' Default of payment of 2lio/o of bid amount (less EMD) on the same day .r thenext working day as stated irr..para r r fol a[ovl and 7so/oof balance bid amount

Xjl?::.t^" 
stipulated timer shall render Lrt"rrii,, cancelation of sate without any

b' The EMD and any other mon,ies paid by the successful bidder shall be forfeited
_ by the Authorised Officer of the Bank.

13. Sale Certificate / payment oi i;t"rp Duty:a' on pay'ment of the entire purchase price / bid amount, sale certificate will beissued by the Authorised bffi,:e,. of the Ba;k oliy in the name/names of *hebidders whose name/nanres are mentioned in tfre bid form.b' No request for inclusion/s;ubstitution oi nrr"r,',,ft,"r. than those mentionr=d in thebid, in the sale certificate will be entertaineO. 
,

c' 
ffJffi::lT:?::11t"," certiricate srrarr oe coler;ted in person or throusr.r an

d' The stamp,Duty, Registration charges, etc as per relevant laws for the salecertificate shat be borne ,ry the suciessfur urJol,re' The sale certificate will noi bel issued pending operation of any stay/ injunction/
fi:tiglL"ji3:ij:,.T,lJr[" onronAitr,g; ci,,n or any otner court asainst

t- The deposit made by the successfur-bidder, penrjing execution of sarecerlificate, wit be kept in non-rnterest bearing derposrt account.s' 
|;,Ji$:"rj.for 

return of deposit either i;;;;;;;ril/canceilation or sare wiil be
14. Return of EMD:

a' EMD of unsuccessful bidclers will be returned thnough EFT/NEFT/RTGS transfer
:t"ff 

bank account details pro'uided ov tnlr r ir'e oio form anJ intimated via their
b' unsuccessful bidders shall ens;ure return of their EMD and if not, immediately tocontact the Authorised Officer of the Bank.15. Stay/Cancellation of Sale:
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a' In case of stay of further proce-edings by DRT/DRAT/High court or any other court,the auction may either be <Jeferrel or'.rn..lt"i ano persons participating in thesale shall ha.ve no riSht rlo claim damrg",,, 
-.orpensation 

or cos;t for suchpostp,onement or cancelllation.
b' Default in payment of ?-5o/o of 

,the 
purchase prrice 

_or 
the balance purc;nase pricewithirr the stipulated/ex:endr:d time will resutt'in iorreiture and cancellatron of saleand Bank will be entifleC to re_auction the same.16. Delivery of Tifle Deeds:

a' The title deeds and otherr dor:uments related to the property and deposited with theBank for creation of Equitable Mortgate Juir o" delivered to the successfulbidder/Auction purchaser, on execution of the sare certificate17. Delivery of possession:
a. All er:penses and incirJental

purchaser.
18. Other Conditions:

charges there 1lo shall be borne by the auction

a' The Authorised officer will be at liberty to amend/ modify/ delete any of theconditions as may be dereme,d necessary in the light of facts and circumstances ofeach case.
b' The Authorised officer reserves the right to accept or reject all or any bid or bidswithout assigning any reasorr and to postpone or cancel tire sate without assignrngany reason.

Bidders shall be deemed to have read and understood all the conditions of saleand are bound by the same.
No counter-offer/conditional offer/conditions by the bidder and/or successful-bidder will be entertained.

c.

d.

Technicar rerms and c.nditions of onrine Auction sare
1' Prospective bidder has to registr-'r with the ,,onrine,, 

serv,ice provider.2' only upon verification of tne-oio form and confirmation of remittance of EMD, the User lDissued by the online service provider y,ll 9" activated permitting the bidder to r=r-11s1 1.1.the website of the servjce provider for bidding. 
- -- - r

3' Bidders shoul'c not disclose their tJser ld as weil irs password and other materialinformation rer;ati.ng to the biddinr3 to'ny one and to safeguard its secrecy.4' Bidders are a<lvised to chang"'ih" p"rrword immediiately on receipt from thr-. serviceprovider.
5' Time Extension; lf any market lerafl;pn bid (bid higher than the highest at the point in time)is received within the last five nrinutr-ls otttosini t-;'the timJof auction sare wit getautomatically extended by anothr-'r five minutes a"nd rri,."qr"nfly, if no further bid higherthan the last quoted highest bid is rr=ceived within the said extended five mrnrtes, theauction sale wiilbe automatically closed at the 

"rpiw "i 
the extended five minuters.6 Training: T'he online service irouio"r wirr prouiiJ tiaining ,,ontine,, if requrre<1 by thebidders at a mutually convenient oate and time before *re auction.

7 ' Bids: All bids placed.are legally valid bids ano are to oL considered as bids from tfre bidderhimself' once the bid is plaieo, ft,e bi<Jder."nnoi il;; or withdraw the bid for vyhateverreason. rf done so, the EMD amount shail oe rorrertea 
--'

S The highest and the latest bid on ft'" auction shall supersede all the previous bi<Js of therespective bidders' The bidder wilh the highest orerl oiJ ooes not get any right to demandacceptance of l'ris bid in, case any stay order is receiveJ by the Bank.9 The bidder shall be solely |."tponliot"'1'?f rt! .";*qr;;;es arising out of the bicl submittedby him (including any wrongful bidding) ril-;;;;mplainv representati'n wi' be
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entertained in this regard by the Bank. Hence biddtthe bid amount 
"rd;d;'.,1.i,,,n",'. bid if requir"dtlt^:j" 

cautioned to be.care.rur to checkDefore confirming the bid ,ubr-itt-"d'"^10' The intimlr.ion.,io the bidderr_g]gg,ro concerned of having decraredauction ."5j1ll prir"r,rli[!'sent to them rhrou"n ll.l:,y,?n^:::11"q successrur in the
t ,, ['1lj:;il:H,"j".i::^1i{ ';;iliiiii:m 

throush e-rnair fi" ;;t";; sendins the emair
requrred ,ott"'n 

reaches for reasons beyond the
ground ror' "*" 

efforts to asce,rtain the status. ,ocontrol 
of the Bank, the brdders are

ir,"i, in.o,n 
non_payment or deray_e! g"v"1""i ,il::ffi"J]:l ?;J[,il,i,?i^rllr not o" j

l'froi.'ffil#il'Y,:-*1?j,"."il,H[F?,'ll,""?*,.tlP,.irr.o#i.".in="p:l_*ll.l;:
12. Demo/mock auction: 

_ _, \, ,v w,uUer or ror neturn of the mail for mailbox O"i"g
For bidders wno irave'indicated 

r

$:Tfi:.Il ff: i:;i::l,ii,l;ri:1il1?8ili,;:y.il'ff;t:,:tion, 
trainins on a DEMo/MocK

g;ffi'il?ilJ:',:'"i[Fr'ld3'il18"!;'j,'l#:l#il!iii:'x]?:JJJ[i',ft *:',*:
_ ig. N;;.;;,;;s. wrock Auction No I

u,dders ma y en co ulLl 
t^^ _t r to;,i'," 

ili; ffi ' ;J;iil; :l'i 
"3ffi :n:J:l;m.tin'o iii

p-ower failui6 ;i'il;'l:f cenarn 
'nloresl].e-l,oroblems ru.h:r,_liTe rag, heavy traffic, system/reasons, it isaovisJoHri;:ili"I,HIJi:?Jtil:;?tj,.;**,?''n 

l^::rur:,"*ou"_,,,niioneJ
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